

Sreenivasulu Chedubavi

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A qualified Post graduate with more than 22 years' experience in different positions of high responsibility. Positive approach, transparent, flexible and innovative, Honesty, reliability and ability to grasp the things quickly. As a true professional and has a real 'can-do' attitude, good knowledge of accounting principles and a pragmatic approach to finding solutions.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

NGO's Financial forecasting & Budget, Final accounts System control Staff performance Accounting processes Cost control Partner monitoring, Legal, Statutory & Donor Compliances,

PROFESSIONAL

Post graduate in Commerce. EMBA with More than 22 years of experience Non – Profit Organization sector in finance, accounts and Administration

More than 12 years of experience in leading team / Management level

PERSONAL SKILLS

Focused
Positive approach
Tenacious
Friendly
Disciplined
Honesty
Transparent

CONTACT

Sreenivasulu Chedubavi
1-336/18, GSR Enclave
SaiSanjeeva Nagar,
Nagaram, Hyderabad –
5000083.
M: 9966530684
E: chsreenivas76@gmail.com

Pass Port: Yes
Driving license: Yes
Nationality: Indian

WORK EXPERIENCE

Present Organization: SaciWATERs – Secunderabad, Telangana.

HEAD – FINANCE from March 2014 to Present
FINANCE MANAGER from Feb 2010 to Feb 2014

Involved in working day to day in a challenging, fast-paced and goal-focused accounting department.

Duties:

- Preparing meaningful, accurate and timely management reports.
- Ensuring the project financial report team produce accurate analytics for concern program managers.
- Articulating accounting points clearly and concisely to both financial and non-financial audiences.
- Preparation of annual budgets & MIS reports and involving
- Oversee the contracts sub contracts / MoU with partner NGO.
- Partner financial monitoring and reporting.
- Implementing improvements in current financial processes.
- Reviewing transactions to ensure proper accounting with established standards
- Timely filing of statutory & legal compliances and donor compliances.
- Development and implementation of accounting procedures.

Earlier, I had been worked with

Centre for World Solidarity (CWS) - Secunderabad, Telananga, as a Senior Finance Officer from July 2008 to Jan 2010,

SARDS – Tangutur, Prakasam, Andhra Pradesh as an Accounts Manager from Jan 2007 to June 2008

Rural Development Trust (FVFoundation, Spain)– Anantapur, Andhra Pradesh as an Internal auditor from Dec 2003 to Dec 2006 ,as an Accountant from Sep 1997 to Nov 2003

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- An established track record working at broad level in introducing and maintaining the fund accounting system.
- Have experience of working in Partner financial monitoring and conducting the workshop on NGO financial management .
- Good spreadsheet skills and experience in using computerized accounting software
- Possess a long list of recognized accountancy qualifications.
- Able to priorities work to meet tight deadlines & Effective verbal and written communication skills.
- Able to establish a robust financial control environment.
- Can work in areas of ambiguity & Excellent Microsoft Excel and systems skills.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

National Institute of Business Management, Chennai 2010 – 2011
EMBA Financial Accounting & Management

Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Anantapur, AP
M Com Accountancy, Audit, Income Tax, Banking 1998 – 1999
B. Com Accountancy & Income Tax 1993 – 1996

Certificate courses – NPO Governance Program 2015 - 2016